July 17, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rulemaking and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Kevin Hsueh, Chief
Rulemaking Branch A IRA/
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison
and Rulemaking, FSME

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF MAY 1, 2009, SRM: PROPOSED RULE:
REVISION TO PART 31, LIMITING THE QUANTITY OF
BYPRODUCT MATERIAL IN A GENERALLY LICENSED DEVICE
(RIN 3150-Al33)

On May 1, 2009, the Commission approved the proposed rule on the above subject set out in
SECY-08-0137. The changes to meet the requirements of the Staff Requirements
Memorandum have been made.

Please implement the Commission’s action by arranging for publication of the attached
proposed rule ML091910435 in the Federal Register.

Attached is the Congressional Letter package ML091910465 for transmittal to the Office of
Congressional Affairs. Please coordinate publication of the press release with the Office of
Public Affairs. The regulatory analysis ML091950343 is available in ADAMS and may be posted
on the rule website.

Enclosures:
1. Federal Register Notice of Proposed Rule
2. Congressional Letters

CONTACT: Solomon Sahle, FSME/DILR
(301) 415-3781
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